

Pablo J. Güiraldes

Martin Rodríguez 1152, Victoria
Provincia de Buenos Aires, Argentina
0054 9 11 3 342 6484
guiraldespablo@yahoo.com

I am an Architect and Urban Designer, specialized in Urban Design and Development, participatory planning and design. I have a vast experience in private and public projects. I have taught and lectured extensively in Argentina, the United States and Italy.

I have received awards from the Congress for New Urbanism and the DC chapter of the AIA.

My work and writing has been published in specialized journals.

Degrees

1998 Master of Architecture, School of Architecture,
University of Maryland, College Park

1980 Arquitecto, Facultad de Arquitectura
Universidad de Belgrano

Experiencia Académica

1999- **Visiting Lecturer**, School of Architecture, University of Maryland, College Park

I taught Architecture Design Studios and Tehory at the Graduate and Undergraduate Level from 1999 to 2004. I have also been in charge of Thesis Committees in this period.

I am also a visiting critic, with the Castellamare di Stabia Urban Design Studio. This studio is part of the Restoring Ancient Stabiae Foundation initiative. The studio won two Chapter Awards from the Congress for New Urbanism.

1980-1997 **Associater Professor**, Facultad de Arquitectura, Univ. de Belgrano

I taught Architectural Design, Urban Design and Theory. I was in charge of the Urban Design Studio exchange program with the University of Miami, Coral Gables.

Professional Experience

2004- **Pablo Güiraldes, Arquitecto** Buenos Aires, Argentina

I am the principal of this full service architectural design firm. In charge of design, documentation and construction phase services for architectural and urban development projects all around Argentina.

- 2001-2008** **SK&I Architectural Design Group** Bethesda, Maryland
Associate in charge of multifamily residential and urban design projects in the greater Washington D.C. area.
My work in this period has received awards from the DC AIA chapter and the Congress for New Urbanism
- 1999-2003** **Consultant, Municipalidad del Pilar** Pilar, Argentina
I was in n charge of the Pilar Sustainable Growth Plan 1999-2003. I was the coordinator of Urban Design workshops that took place in 1999 and 2000.
- 1999-2001** **Torti Gallas & Partners, CHK** Silver Spring, Maryland
I was a staff architect, in charge of several multifamily residential and urban design projects in the greater Washington D.C. area. I was also a team member in Urban Design charrettes in several locations in the U.S.A
- 1980-1997** **Pablo Güiraldes, Arquitecto** Buenos Aires, Argentina
I was the principal in this full service firm, in charge of designing and building single family houses, community centers and rural dwellings in Greater Buenos Aires and Buenos Aires province.
-

Non for Profit

- 2008-2012** **President,**
Fundación Cambio Democrático, member of Partners for Democratic Change International Buenos Aires, Argentina
- Our organization specializes in conflict transformation, participatory planning and design.
- 2004-** **Urban design volunteer**
Fundación Sagrada Familia San Isidro, Argentina
In charge of Urban Design and Participatory Planning for affordable housing projects.
-